MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: February 12, 2018

Subject: February 20, 2018, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

MADISONVILLE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall
Conference Room
Tuesday, February 20, 2018
6:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of January 19, 2018

1. Request to rezone 615 Monroe Street, Parcel 008.00, Group A, Monroe County Tax Map
067E, located on the northeast corner of Monroe Street and Englewood Road,
approximately 16,000 sq.ft., from R-1 Low Density Residential District to R-2 High
Density Residential District (James Lee, Applicant)

IV.  Site plan for Volunteer Federal Savings Bank, 4650 Highway 68, located on the
northwest corner of Highway 68 and Englewood Road, 1.2 acres, Zoned C-3, to add a
1,500 sq.ft. garage (Rob Rule/Volunteer Federal Savings Bank, Applicant)

V. Other Business

VI.  Adjournment

VII.  Planning Commission Training on the Role of the Planning Commission



